

MOHAWK GOLF and COUNTRY CLUB



Rules & Regulations effective as of: April 25, 2023

PREFACE

The Mohawk Golf and Country Club is operated and managed by the Board of Directors, herein called the Board. In order to assist the Board, special committees will be appointed by the Board. The prime function of the committees is to offer advice and suggestions and to act as a liaison between the members and the Board.

The purpose of the Club is to offer its members a recreational and social facility and to promote its use to the greatest enjoyment of the membership.

These rules and regulations are designed to assure that the conduct of individual members and guests will be acceptable to all. The rights of any member are subject to the terms and conditions as prescribed in the Rules and Regulations.

These Rules and Regulations have been prepared by representatives of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club and the Board, and are binding on all members, guests, and others using Mohawk facilities.

CLUB RULES

1. A member may extend the privileges of the Clubhouse to guests except at a regularly scheduled Club function. Guests must be accompanied or registered by a member who is responsible for all conduct and indebtedness of the guest.
2. Loss or damage to Club property, including golf carts, by any member or guests, will be the direct responsibility of the member at the cost of repair or replacement. Any repeat offenders will be subject to disciplinary actions by the Board of Directors.
3. No Club property will be removed by any member off Club premises.
4. No pets are permitted in, around, or on the Club grounds.
5. Members are not to reprimand employees of the Club. Complaints will be directed to the Board or Management.
6. Arrangements for a locker or bag storage shall be made with the Pro Shop.
7. Hours of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club are subject to the discretion of the management.

PARTY AND GUEST RULES

1. All members and their guests must check in at the Pro Shop before proceeding to play.
2. Any outing, regardless of the numbers, must adhere to the Mohawk Golf and Country Club's dress code.
3. No guests are permitted on Mondays. Members are permitted to play after 3:00.
4. Golf outings and social events shall purchase food and beverage from Mohawk Golf and Country Club or its affiliates unless Mohawk Golf and Country Club provides written permission to waive this requirement.

GOLF COURSE RULES

Golf is a game that requires a great deal of etiquette. Consideration for others is a mark of good sportsmanship and will contribute greatly to your pleasure. For definition purposes, the playing season is hereafter defined as April 1 to October 31. It is incumbent upon all golfers to observe the following rules:

1. The superintendent, golf professional, or chairman of the greens committee has the right to close the course if he believes that play will cause damage to the greens or the course. A notification will be emailed to all members if the golf course is closed.
2. Children under twelve (12) are not permitted on the course except in the company of a parent or other member over twenty-one (21) years of age who will be responsible for their safety and conduct, or at the discretion of the golf professional.
3. Mondays are reserved for the greens and grounds crew to work undisturbed until 3:00 PM.

4. You should always take care to not hit into the group in front of you. If the grounds crew is on the course, you are to give them ample clearance and ensure they know you are there. If you hit into the grounds crew you will be subject to immediate disciplinary action.
5. Guests of Mohawk Golf and Country Club may play golf five (5) times per year, not counting special outings and the Member-Guest tournament.
5. Members of other Toledo District Golf Clubs may be accorded the privileges of the course upon payment of fees and registration with the club professional up to five (5) times per year.
6. Privileges of the course for more than twelve (12) persons may be extended to any professional, trade, industrial or other such organization for tournament purposes, provided that a request is filed with the Club Professional and submitted at least thirty (30) days prior to the event to the golf committee for approval.
7. Attire on the course should be acceptable in the traditional sense. At the discretion of the pro shop, anyone not in appropriate attire will be asked to change.
 - a. Cut-offs are not allowed.
 - b. Muscle shirts and halter tops are not allowed.
 - c. Jeans are not allowed on the golf course at any time.
 - d. No tee shirts are to be worn on the golf course.
 - e. Swimsuits are allowed only around the pool area and Clubhouse locker room areas, not on the golf course.
8. No one under sixteen (16) years of age is permitted to operate golf carts, including private carts.
9. All carts must be kept 30 feet from greens unless on the cart paths.
10. Insurance carried by the Club does not cover the loss or damage of golf clubs or other personal property of the members while on Club property. Theft and liability golf insurance is recommended.
11. Music on a cart is allowed but must be kept at a minimal volume to avoid disturbing other golfers.
12. No member may bring any alcoholic beverage on the golf course or other premises. The liquor permit of Mohawk Golf and Country Club or its affiliates covers the entire golf course. A violation of this rule is a crime under Ohio law.
13. The rules of the United States Golf Association on etiquette govern the play of Mohawk Golf and Country Club except for a few local rules as follows:
 - a. Practicing is allowed in designated areas only.
 - b. Golf carts are prohibited on greens, tees (including practice tee areas), and sand traps. Members must have the approval of the Golf Professional before operating privately owned golf carts on the course.
 - c. Slow players shall invite pressing players to go through when the hole ahead is open.
 - d. All players are responsible for repairing their ball marks on the greens and the proper replacement of all divots on the fairways and tees.

- e. All footprints must be smoothed out before leaving the bunkers.
- f. All bunker rakes should be out of the traps with the handle parallel with the trap edge.
- g. Flagpoles may be placed, but not dropped, on the greens. Golf bags should never be placed on the green.
- h. No group larger than a foursome will be permitted to play from Memorial Day to Labor Day without permission from the Pro Shop.
- i. No one shall begin play on No. 10 unless given permission by the club professional or his/her designee.

HANDICAP

Arrangements for establishing a handicap may be made with the club professional. In fairness to everyone in establishing proper and correct handicaps, the following rules will apply:

1. All players must register at the Pro Shop before playing. If there is no one in the Pro Shop, all players must sign the register before teeing off and may only proceed to Tee #1.
2. Each player is responsible for his/her own score being recorded.
3. If not self-reporting on USA GHIN, scorecards must contain the following information before being deposited in the box.
 - a. First and last name of each player
 - b. Tees played
 - c. Totaled scores
 - d. Signature(s) and date.
4. Five eighteen-hole scores must be posted before a player may participate in a Mohawk-sponsored tournament.
5. All handicaps will be computed by Northern Ohio Golf Association in accordance with USGA Handicap Rules.

REGULATIONS
ARTICLE 1
MEETINGS

- Section 1. Annual Meetings – The Annual Meeting of the members of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club shall be held at such a place, as designated by the Board of Directors, on the last Monday in April. A quorum must be present to transact any business.
- Section 2. Board of Director Meetings – Board of Director Meetings shall be held at such place, as designated by the Board of Directors, and shall occur at least monthly. A quorum must be present to transact any business.
- Section 3. Special Meetings – Special Meetings of the members may be held at any time upon the call of the President or a majority of the Board of Directors. Upon request of at least fifty percent of voting members, the Board of Directors shall call a Special Meeting within thirty (30) calendar days of the delivery of the request to the Board of Directors or the President. The notice of such meeting shall set forth the reasons for the meeting. A quorum must be present to transact any business.
- Section 4. Notice of Meetings – A notice of all membership meetings shall be mailed or electronically emailed to each member appearing as such on the books of the Club by the Secretary at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of such meeting. In all cases of Special Meetings, the notice therefore shall state briefly the reasons for the meeting.
- Section 5. Proxy – At any meetings of the members, any member entitled to vote may be represented and may vote by proxy appointed in a written instrument signed by the member. Such proxy may be revoked by written notice furnished to the Secretary or by an announcement in open meeting. Any such proxy may be limited or general in nature and shall be valid only for the meeting designated.
- Section 6. Quorum – To constitute a quorum at any meeting of the members, there shall be present in person, a majority of members entitled to exercise voting powers.

ARTICLE II
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Section 1. Number of Directors – The number of Directors shall be seven (7), which shall be elected in the following manner and shall hold office until their successors are elected, or appointed, and qualified:
- a. At the Annual Meeting two (2) or three (3) Directors shall be elected for terms of three (3) years.
 - b. In the event of the resignation of a Director or other inability to serve, the Board of Directors shall appoint a successor to serve the unexpired term of such Director. The term of this appointment will extend until the elections at the next Annual Meeting.
 - c. A Director's term shall be three (3) years. After the Director's term, they must be re-elected at the Annual Meeting for an additional term. There is no limit to the number of terms a Director may serve.

- Section 2. Election of Directors – The election of Directors shall be held at the Annual Meeting of the members or at a Special Meeting called for that purpose. The Board of Directors shall be elected in the following manner:
- a. A Nominating Committee of not fewer than three (3) voting members shall be appointed by the Board of Directors at their regular meeting. No more than one (1) Director shall serve on this Committee.
 - b. The Nominating Committee shall nominate from the voting members of the Club at least three (3) voting members, and the nominations shall be presented to the *Board of Directors at their regular meeting, at least 30 days prior to the Annual Meeting.*
 - c. The Nominating Committee shall serve as Judges of Election, shall count the ballots, and shall certify all returns to the members at the Annual Meeting.
 - d. Should there be a tie vote, the Judges of Election shall conduct a run-off election at the Annual Meeting.
 - e. The results of the election shall be announced at the Annual Meeting. The newly elected Directors shall be advised of their election and their term shall commence on the date of the Annual Meeting or any Special Meeting called for the purpose of electing Directors.
- Section 3. Duties and Powers of the Board of Directors – It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to carry out the purposes of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club in alignment with the Articles of Incorporation and the rules and regulations outlined in this document. The Board of Directors shall have full management and control of the business, funds, and property of the Club, subject to the action of the voting members at the Annual, Regular, or Special Meetings.
- Section 4. Qualification – To be qualified to hold the Office of Director, the member must be a full dues paying member in their respective category, reside within 20 miles of the club and be in good standing with Mohawk Golf and Country Club.
- Section 5. Directors’ Meetings – The Board of Directors shall hold regular monthly meetings called by a President, or in the President’s absence or disability, the Vice-President. Special Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or upon request of any three (3) Directors. A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE III **OFFICERS**

Not later than thirty (30) days following the annual election or special election of Directors, the Directors so elected shall meet and organize by the election of a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer. The officers so elected shall serve for a term of one (1) year and shall serve until their successors are elected and qualified. All officers so elected shall be members of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV
DUTIES OF OFFICERS

- Section 1. President - The President shall preside at all meetings of members and Directors, sign all evidence of membership and perform generally all duties usually incident to such office. The President shall perform such other and further duties as may be required from time to time by the members or Directors.
- Section 2. Vice-President – The Vice President shall perform all duties of the President in case of the latter’s absence or disability. In the event both President and Vice-President are absent or unable to perform their duties, the Directors shall appoint a president pro-tempore.
- Section 3. Secretary – The Secretary shall keep an accurate record of all transactions between the members and the Directors. The Secretary shall give all notices required by law and notices provided by the Rules and Regulations of the Club. The Secretary shall issue and attest all evidence of membership and generally perform such duties as may be required of the office by the membership or Directors. At the expiration of the term of the office, the Secretary shall deliver all books, papers, and property of the Club to the President.
- Section 4. Treasurer – The Club Treasurer, at the direction of the Board of Directors, shall have control of the Club’s funds, financial reports, and all other general financial responsibilities. The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for the conduct and supervision of the Club Accountant for year-end matters. The Treasurer will also recommend to the Board of Directors the employment of the Club Accountant.

ARTICLE V
COMMITTEES

- Section 1. Committees Generally – There shall be five standing committees as follows:
1. Greens and Grounds Committee
 2. Golf Committee
 3. Membership Committee
 4. House Committee
 5. Social Committee
 6. Capital Committee

All standing committees shall be appointed annually by majority approval of the Board of Directors. In addition to the above foregoing Committees, the President, with the consent and approval of the Board of Directors, may, from time to time, create and appoint other committees and prescribe their duties.

All committees shall report to the Board of Directors on a regular basis. The Board will notify all members of actions taken as a result of committee recommendations.

The Board of Directors shall appoint or remove members of the Committee by a majority vote of the board.

All committees shall meet a minimum of three (3) times annually. The members nominated to a standing committee will serve until they resign their position or until the board decides to make a change. Each committee will act under the guidelines of the full board and with the

authorization of the board. The board will review the committee on an annual basis and, if necessary, make changes to the makeup of the committee.

- Section 2. Greens and Grounds Committee – The Greens and Grounds Committee, at the direction of the Board of Directors, shall have charge of the golf links and grounds. The Greens Committee Chairperson (e.g., board member) shall supervise the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall direct, supervise, and be responsible for employees required to maintain the golf links and grounds. The Greens and Grounds Committee shall make such ground rules that are necessary and proper as approved or prescribed by the Board of Directors.
- Section 3. Golf Committee – The Golf Committee, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, shall have charge and supervision of the Golf Professional, tournaments, and outside golf-related functions. In cooperation with other standing committees, it shall plan, arrange, and conduct such activities as will enhance the golf aspect of the Club.
- Section 4. Membership Committee - The Membership Committee shall be responsible for presenting to the Board of Directors membership applications, investigations of applications for membership, reconciliation of member indebtedness and any updating membership classification if/when there are changes. The Membership Committee shall maintain an accurate list of members by classification of membership. The Membership Committee shall be responsible for the recruitment of members and carrying out Board-directed membership drives.
- Section 5. House Committee - The House Committee, at the direction of the Board of Directors, shall work with contractors or suppliers that may be needed to operate the house, consisting of the Donald Ross Tavern, any affiliates in the upstairs restaurant, the locker rooms and the pro-shop. The House chairperson shall be the liaison between Mohawk and any outside food and beverage services being utilized.
- Section 6. Social Committee - The Social Committee, at the direction of the Board of Directors, shall schedule, arrange, and have charge of the social activities of the Club. In cooperation with the other standing committees, it shall plan, arrange, and conduct such activities as will enhance the social aspect of the Club.
- Section 7. Capital Committee: This committee will consist of members appointed by the board and shall have complete charge, full responsibility, and final say over the appropriations of the capital funds account. This committee shall also plan for and help the Board secure the long-term financial security of the club. They will report to the board with recommendations they feel would benefit the club. This committee serves at the request of the Board of Directors. Members will be appointed by a two-thirds majority vote and may be removed with a two-thirds majority vote by the board of directors.
- Section 8. Other Committees - All other special committees shall be subject to the direction and control of the Board of Directors, who shall prescribe their duties.

ARTICLE VI
MEMBERSHIP

- Section 1. Classifications – The membership of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club shall consist of the following classes of membership and such other classes as the Board of Directors may from time to time establish:
- a. Full Golf Member
 - b. Corporate Member
 - c. Non-resident Member
 - d. Promotional Member
 - e. Social Member
 - f. Pool Member
 - g. Academic
- Section 2. Full Golf Member – Full Golf Members shall be such persons who have been duly elected to such membership by the Board of Directors. Dues shall be based on the age classifications as determined by the Board of Directors. They shall have and enjoy all the rights and privileges of the Club. Full Golf Members shall be entitled to vote, hold an office in the Club, and endorse applications for memberships. A full golf membership does not include any member who is receiving a promotion of reduced dues, including corporate membership.
- Section 3. Corporate Member – Corporate members are full-time employees of a business organization that has received approval for such membership category from the board of directors. There shall be one lead member designated who shall enjoy the rights and privileges of a full golf member with the entitlement to vote, hold an office in the Club, and endorse applications for membership. All other corporate members are not entitled to vote, hold an office in the Club, or endorse applications for membership.
- Section 4. Non-Resident Member - Non-Resident members shall be such persons who live more than 20 miles from Mohawk Golf and Country Club, as determined by a Google Map search, and who shall be duly elected to such membership by the Board of Directors. They are not entitled to vote, hold office, or endorse applications for membership.
- Section 5. Promotional Member – Promotional members shall be such persons who are receiving a promotion of reduced dues. To be eligible for this member category the applicant must not have been a member of the club for a minimum of three years. They are not entitled to vote, hold office, or endorse applications for membership.
- Section 6. Social Member – Social Members shall be such persons who shall be duly elected to such membership by the Board of Directors. Social Members shall be entitled to the privileges of the clubhouse and other facilities of the club. Social Members will be able to play golf and utilize the practice facility, up to five (5) times per year, paying normal golf and cart fees. They shall not be entitled to vote, hold office, or endorse applications for membership.
- Section 7. Pool Member – A pool member shall be such persons who shall be duly elected to such membership by the Board of Directors. Pool members shall have access to the pool and other facilities. They are not entitled to play golf or use the golf practice facilities. They shall not be entitled to vote, hold office, or endorse applications for membership.
- Section 8. Academic - Any college or high school within Seneca County is eligible for membership. The terms and conditions, along with playing restrictions, will be set forth in a written contract

between the Mohawk Golf Club and the school. They shall not be entitled to vote, hold office, or endorse applications for membership.

ARTICLE VII

ADMISSION TO MEMBERSHIP

Procedure – Applications for membership in all classes shall be in writing, stating the name and residence of the applicant, and shall be signed by the applicant, and recommended by at least one (1) member of the Club. All applications for membership shall be filed with the Membership Committee Chairperson and submitted to the Board of Directors, who shall pass on all applications for membership. All proceedings of the Board of Directors relative to applicants for membership shall be secret and confidential, and a person shall become a member of the Club upon a two-thirds favorable vote of all Directors present at a Regular or Special Meeting of the Board with fifteen (15) days after such election, a notice of acceptance to membership shall be sent to the applicant by the Secretary. After such payment of fees and dues, the applicant shall receive from the Secretary evidence of membership in Mohawk Golf Club.

ARTICLE VIII

DUES, FEES, AND CHARGES

The dues, fees, and charges of the various classes of membership shall be regulated by the Board of Directors and shall be payable at such times and in such manner as the Board of Directors may determine. All members shall be responsible for dues on an annual calendar year basis. Mohawk may allow monthly billing of all member dues.

CAPITAL FUNDS ACCOUNT

- A. Creation – There is hereby created a special fund to be known as the “Mohawk Golf Club Special Capital Funds Account.” This account shall be deposited in an interest-bearing account at a bank or savings institution separate from the general checking account of Mohawk Golf and Country Club. Except for the necessity of cashing the monthly dues payments of the members, no Special Capital Funds monies may be commingled with the general checking account of the Club. Funds in the account may be withdrawn only upon the signature of the Chairman of the Capital Committee for such account and countersigned by the President of Mohawk. The signature of the President shall not be required once it is determined that a majority of the Board of Directors and a majority of the Capital Committee agree as to the expenditure of funds for purposes of a particular capital improvement.
- B. Source of Funds – The basic source of funds in the Capital Funds Account shall be the monthly capital charges paid by the membership. The monthly amount of the capital funds charge per member shall not exceed fourteen percent (14%) of the regular monthly dues of all Mohawk member classifications. This shall not prevent the Board of Directors from making capital funds assessments otherwise authorized by the rules and regulations outlined in this document. A resolution by the Capital Committee members or Board of Directors shall be required to either initiate a capital fund monthly charge or terminate an existing monthly charge. If a majority of the Capital Committee passes a resolution to initiate or terminate a charge it must be approved by a majority of the Board of Directors, and if the Board of Directors is the initiating body, then a majority of the Capital Committee must approve.
- C. Use of Funds – The monies in the Capital Funds Account may be used for repairs that improve the useful life of the asset for three years, the replacement (not repair) of mechanical systems, capital improvement of the buildings, greens, and grounds of Mohawk Golf Course, and for such easements that may be required for the use of said buildings, greens, and grounds.

- D. Administration of Funds – The Special Capital Funds Account shall be administered by the Capital Committee. By January 1st of each year, the then President of Mohawk, shall, with approval of the Board of Directors, appoint new committee members to replace any vacancies that occur. Except as otherwise limited by this amendment of the regulations, the Capital Committee shall have full and complete authority over the administration and use of the Special Capital Funds Account. In January of each year, the Capital Committee shall meet, elect a Chairman, formulate the year’s plan for the use of the Special Capital Funds Account, and shall reduce same to writing for presentation to the Board of Directors at their first February meeting of the year. The annual report shall also be mailed to the membership.

ARTICLE IX **FAMILY PRIVILEGES**

Members of the immediate family of all members of Mohawk Golf and Country Club shall enjoy the privileges of the Club subject to such policies as the Board of Directors may from time to time adopt. The term “immediate family,” wherever used in these Regulations, shall be understood to mean the legally married spouse, children, stepchildren, and adopted children of such member. All classifications of children of a member shall not be more than 19 years of age, unless they are enrolled on a full-time basis in a college or university or who are in the Armed Forces of the United States, in which case they shall not be more than 23 years of age, to be entitled to the privileges of “immediate family.” All other family members are considered guests and are subject to guest rules.

ARTICLE X **INDEBTEDNESS**

Members’ invoices from the Mohawk Golf and Country Club are due and payable upon receipt. Any indebtedness after the 20th day of the month following that in which charges were incurred shall be considered delinquent and will be charged a finance fee of two percent (2%) on the unpaid balance.

Those members so delinquent shall be notified of such delinquency by mail, or email, within ten (10) days of becoming delinquent. If settlement of such delinquency does not occur within ten (10) days of such notification, the names of all delinquents shall be reported to the Board of Directors.

If settlement of delinquency is not made within thirty (30) days from the date of the mailed notification, the Club privileges of such delinquent member shall be suspended, their names will be posted at the club, and such member shall be subject to expulsion and any delinquent balance due will be collected by the club through any and all measures, including but not limited to, collection agencies and legal action.

ARTICLE XI **DISCIPLINE**

If the conduct of any members shall be in willful violation of the Rules and Regulations of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club, or if any member shall be in default for the payment of their indebtedness to the Club as provided in Article X hereof, the Board of Directors shall, by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the entire Board, suspend or expel such member, or take other appropriate action.

If any willful violation of the Rules and Regulations of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club, the default of payment, or breach of their fiduciary relationship is committed by a Board of Directors member, then the Board of Directors

shall investigate such conduct or violation and shall suspend or expel such member by an affirmative two-thirds (2/3rds) vote if the conduct or violation is proven.

Before taking such action, a written copy of the charges shall be served upon the member, and an opportunity given to the member to be heard before the Board of Directors. Any appeal of the suspension or expulsion of a member may be made at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors but not thereafter.

Any member suspended or expelled shall be refused admittance to the Clubhouse and grounds until supervision or expulsion has been lifted.

ARTICLE XII

RESIGNATION AND TRANSFERS

Section 1. Resignations – All memberships are on an annual basis. All resignations must be presented in writing to the Membership Committee Chairperson. Changes to a lower classification or to terminate membership must be given in writing not later than December 31. Changes or terminations given in January will be subject to justification and at the Board of Directors’ discretion. Terminations after January 31, or during January without proper justification or Board approval will be accepted if a termination fee is equal to six additional months of the required membership fees. No further membership privileges will be given in return for this fee. No resignation shall be accepted from any member in arrears.

Section 2. Transfers – A member of any class in good standing may be transferred and re-transferred to any other class of membership consistent with the Regulations of the Club upon the action of the Board of Directors upon written application. Each transfer must be to a higher dues-paying membership class. Fees will be adjusted from the first of the annual year unless the member has been in their current classification of membership for more than one annual year.

Transfers shall not be allowed to a lower dues-paying membership in any calendar year unless such transfers qualify under Section 3 of Article XII.

Section 3. Leave of Absence Policy

a) Definition – A leave of absence is a period during which a member is relieved of paying the regular monthly dues for membership in Mohawk Golf and Country Club.

b) Upon Board approval, a member will be allowed a leave of absence as determined by the time of the request. The member will be given the opportunity to reclassify their membership to a lower level during this period of time. When the leave of absence has expired, the member shall commence paying appropriate dues at the original member classification level.

c) Types of Leave: There shall be the following types of authorized leave of absence:

1) Medical Disability – is that which will be considered of long duration when so prescribed, in writing, by the member’s physician.

2) Other leave may be reasonably granted at the discretion of a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XIII
BUSINESS MEETINGS

Unless otherwise ordered by a majority vote of the members present, the business to be covered at the Annual, Regular, and Special Meetings of the members of the Mohawk Golf and Country Club shall include the following:

- 1) Review of the Minutes of prior meeting
- 2) Financial Reports
- 3) Unfinished Business
- 4) Reports of Officers and Committees
- 5) Election of Directors
- 6) New or Miscellaneous Business

ARTICLE XIV
REPEALS AND AMENDMENTS

These Regulations may be amended or repealed by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the voting members present and entitled to vote at any annual meeting or at a special meeting called for that purpose.

ARTICLE XV
LIQUIDATION OF ASSETS

Upon a two-thirds vote of the members entitled to vote, resolved that all voting members who have been such for at least five (5) years before the date of sale shall share equally in the event of a sale of all assets of Mohawk Golf and Country Club, Inc., said voting members.

GOLF PROFESSIONALS

1921	David Cunningham	1957-1958	George Long
1922	None	1959-1961	"Army" Gionuito
1923-24	David Cunningham	1962-1968	Ed Kotlarczyk
1925	Arthur Declerg	1969-1973	Dave Samaritoni
1926-1929	Hurbert Forton	1974-1975	Don Hibbitts
1930	Francis O'Donnell	1976	Dave Kukoy
1931-1932	None	1977	Ken Corliss
1933-1935	Bob Farrell	1989-1995	Brian Smith
1936	None	1996-2002	Van Brandt
1937-1940	Joe Lucius	2003-2005	Todd Bertermann
1941-1942	Victor Soitz	2006-2008	Steve Stone
1943-1946	J.W. Fowler	2009-2012	Faith Egli
1947-1949	Harry Brandenburg	2013-2020	Nick Dendinger
1950-1956	Bernard Pitney	2020-	Stewart O'Malley

GREENS SUPERINTENDENTS

1921	George Smyser	1945-1947	Phel Baer
1922	B.D. West	1948-1958	Phil Baer/Charles Letterhos
1923	W.J. Rockefeller/Ralph McElheney	1959	Louis Kleinfelder
1924-1925	W.J. Rockefeller/Ralph McElheney	1960	William Salyers
1926-1927	Ralph McElheney	1961-1991	Bob Kline
1928	Mr. Crist	1992	Jerold McFallin
1929-1938	Roy EcElheney/Louis Kleinfelder	1993-1995	Sean McGinnis
1939-1943	Charles Exchenbrenner	1996-2009	Bob Kline
1944	Mr. Stinchcomb	2010-	Brian Ringle

PAST PRESIDENTS LIST

1918	Rush Niles	1971	Jack Payne
1919-1920	Alexander Kiskadden	1972-1973	William Valentine
1921	Charles Pahl	1974	Jack Payne
1922	James Watson	1975	Leo Whitlow
1923	George Kalbfleish	1976-1977	Robert Franklin
1924	Ernest Hasemeyer	1978-1979	Wayne Zahn
1925-1926	Henry Creeger	1980-1981	William Felton
1927	Norman Peters	1982	Fred Corbin
1928	Charles Pahl	1983-1984	Jacques Permar
1929	George Brian	1985-1986	Richard Fletcher
1930	Edwin Gray	1987	Walter Haught
1931	Earl Chapman	1988-1989	Fred Spurck
1932	Warren Saylor	1990	Tony Romig
1933	R. F. MacHamer	1991-1992	George Tolford
1934	R. C. Chameralain	1993-1994	Bill Wenner
1935-1936	E. T. Rodgers	1995	Jim Wilson
1937	Ray Hossler	1996-1997	Rich Focht
1938-1941	John Reed	1998	Jerry Kaufman
1942	Charles Hankey	1999-2000	Tony Paulus
1943	William Hook	2001	Robert Durbin
1944	Ralph Keller	2002	Mike Trapp
1945	Bert Swinerton	2003-2005	Robert Durbin
1946	Frank Dore	2006-2007	George Tolford
1947	Donald Bump	2008	Mark Akers
1948	W. W. Patterson	2009	Bob Durbin
1949	Joe Wade	2010	George Tolford
1950	Robert Ferrall	2011-	Brad Burns
1951	M. A. Corwin		
1952	C. J. France		
1953	Jack Nordholt		
1954-1955	Chauncy Huber		
1956-1957	John Egbert		
1958	Wilbur Artner		
1959	Edmond Garcia		
1960	Leo Whitlow		
1961	Richard Focht		
1962	Landis O'Brien		
1963	Paul Gillig		
1964	Nevin Lust		
1965-1966	Charles Heering		
1967-1968	George Dutt		
1969-1970	Arthur Graham		

MEN'S CLUB CHAMPIONS

1922-1923	R. Miller	1980	John Egbert
1924-1925	Robert Kennedy	1981	Don Bland
1926	Herman Ewald	1982-1983	Gene Winters
1927-1929	Robert Kennedy, Sr.	1984-1987	Don Bland
1930	S. B. Smith	1988	Gene Winters
1931	Robert Kennedy, Sr.	1989	Jack Payne
1932-1933	Brewer Pearson	1990	Don Bland
1934-1936	Robert Ferrall	1991-1992	Buck Bauman
1937	None	1993	Mike Klepper
1938	Robert Ferrall	1994	Don Bland
1939	G. A. Crocker	1995	Troy Felter
1940-1941	Robert Ferrall	1996-1997	Bret Margraf
1942	Tom Fleck	1998	Don Harple
1943	G. K. Tolford	1999	Bennett Paulus
1944-1945	G. A. Crocker	2000	Scott Gregg
1946	Robert Ferrall	2001	Rick Theis
1947	Paul Williams	2002	Jeff Kuhlman
1948	Robert Kennedy, Sr.	2003	Troy Felter
1949	Kenneth Mast	2004	Troy Felter
1950	Robert Kennedy, Jr.	2005	Craig Bell
1951-1952	Robert Ferrall	2006	Mark Akers
1953	Robert Demuth	2007	Mark Akers
1954	Wayne Moore	2008	James Thompson
1955	Robert Ferrall	2009	Troy Felter
1956-1957	Wayne Moore	2010	Bryan Montgomery
1958-1960	Joe Lucius	2011	
1961	John Egbert	2012	Troy Felter
1962	Robert Ferrall	2013	Dillon Klein
1963	John Egbert	2014	
1964	Wayne Moore	2015	
1965	Robert Demuth	2016	
1966	Joe Lucius	2017	
1967	Robert Demuth	2018	
1968	Joe Lucius	2019	
1969	Wayne Moore	2020	
1970	Steve Hook	2021	
1971-1972	Robert Kennedy, Jr.	2022	
1973	Dan Goshe		
1974	Joe Lucius		
1975-1978	Wayne Moore		
1979	Bill Hook		

WOMEN'S CLUB CHAMPIONS

1930	Maude Bloom	2007	None
1931	Pearl Hendershott	2008	Karen Windau
1930	Helen Magers	2009	Deb Zienau
1931	Kathryn Kalbfleisch	2010	Karen Windau
1934-1938	Maude Bloom	2011	Karen Windau
1939-1947	Carol Diringner	2012	Karen Windau
1948-1950	Ireatha Haefling	2013	Evie Burns
1956	Isabelle Wade	2014	
1957	Ireatha Haefling	2015	
1958-1960	Isabelle Wade	2016	
1961	Enid Pancoast	2017	
1962	Ireatha Haefling	2018	
1963-1964	Isabelle Wade Garcia	2019	
1965	Enid Pancoast	2020	
1966-1967	Dorothy Demuth	2021	
1968	Jane Smith	2022	
1969-1970	Enid Pancoast		
1971	Dorothy Demuth		
1972	Enid Pancoast		
1972-1974	Freda Whitlow		
1975-1977	Mae Bordner		
1978-1979	Carrie Conrad		
1980	Isabelle Garcia		
1981-1982	Freda Whitlow		
1983	Jane Smith		
1984-1987	Patti Haught		
1988	Freda Whitlow		
1989	Vicki Braley		
1990	Pat Dallape		
1991	Vicki Braley		
1992-1993	Freda Whitlow		
1994	Freda Whitlow		
1995-1997	BarbCorbin		
1998	Evie Dean		
1999	Carol Fry		
2000	Carolyn Bordner		
2001-2003	Deb Zienau		
2004	Carolyn Bordner		
2006	Debbie Zienau		

**MOHAWK WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION
18 HOLE CLUB CHAMPIONS**

1930	Maude Bloom	1975-1977	Mae Bordner
1931	Pearl Hendershott	1978-1979	Carrie Conrad
1930	Helen Magers	1980	Isabelle Garcia
1931	Kathryn Kalbfleisch	1981-1982	Freda Whitlow
1934-1938	Maude Bloom	1983	Jane Smith
1939-1947	Carol Diringer	1984-1987	Patti Haught
1948-1950	Ireatha Haefling	1988	Freda Whitlow
1956	Isabelle Wade	1989	Vicki Braley
1957	Ireatha Haefling	1990	Pat Dallape
1958-1960	Isabelle Wade	1991	Vicki Braley
1961	Enid Pancoast	1992-1993	Freda Whitlow
1962	Ireatha Haefling	1994	Freda Whitlow
1963-1964	Isabelle Wade Garcia	1995-1997	BarbCorbin
1965	Enid Pancoast	1998	Evie Dean
1966-1967	Dorothy Demuth	1999	Carol Fry
1968	Jane Smith	2000	Carolyn Bordner
1969-1970	Enid Pancoast	2001-2003	Deb Zienau
1971	Dorothy Demuth	2004	Carolyn Bordner
1972	Isabelle Garcia	2006	Debbie Zienau
1972-1974	Freda Whitlow		

**MOHAWK'S WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION
9 HOLE CLUB CHAMPIONS**

1960	Vivian Rogala	1986	Jean Hobrath
1961	Ruth Bump	1987	Shirley Egbert
1962	Ruth Lange	1988	Norma Babcock
1963-1965	Janet Hughey	1989-1990	Barbara Hendricks
1966	Elaine Yeager	1991	Janet Hughey
1967	Lora Bladow	1992	Shirley Egbert
1968	Janet Hughey	1993	Janet Hughey
1969	Hazel Hooker	1994	Sandy Kintz
1970	Hazel Hooker	1995	Ginny Zahn
1971	Thelma Bush	1996	Janet Hughey
1974	Betty McKillip	1997	Laurie Carley
1975	Janet Hughey	1998	Shirley Egbert
1976	Betty McKillip	1999	Nancy Getz
1977	Marge Wilson	2000	Shirley Egbert
1978	Janet Hughey	2001	Nancy Getz
1979-1980	Betty McKillip	2002	Barbara Zinn
1981	Suzanne Smith	2003	Jean Hobrath
1982	Patti Haught	2004	Barbara Zinn
1983	Mary Payne	2005	Linda Phillips
1984	Shirley Egbert	2006	Karen Windau
1985	Fay Eley		